## Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -Tuesday July 11th, 2017 1561 Evergreen

Montello WI 53949

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. with pledge of allegiance. Present Mike Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll, Valorie Schable.

Motion to approve minutes of June 13th, 2017 read by Caroline Gemoll. Nancy Reuter made motion to accept minutes, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.Passed

Treasurer's report, given by Valorie Schable, Motion to put the Treasures report on file by Mike Raddatz 2nd by Nancy Reuter.

Mike questioned numbers on budget and Caroline and Val went over numbers and balances left to work with for the roads.

Rural Insurance \$590 dollars bill, Rural is requesting and waiting for a 9pt test to adjust.

Mike questioned what was reported to the state for Road aids, Caroline answered that all Road Maintenance that is reported monthly.

Web two domains have been cancelled

Mike may not be able to make the August meeting and that he wanted Brandon to attend the training for Paser and Wislr for Roads that is between Aug 7 - 11 at different cities. Brandon will attend.

Mike attended a meeting with State Department Transportation and gave update on how Town of Mecan is affecting the County Transportation. Gave information on how trucks are used and billed. 35 trucks from Marquette are older and need more parts and maintenance so State is cheaper due to the newer equipment and can use depreciation. By us using outside entities for road work we are saving the Town of MEcan residents money. Marquette county has higher rates due to they now have try to find additional funds and lost work from the townships and the County levy will be increased but the increase will be spread throughout the whole county. Mike stated that it was easier to just have everything with the County. Mike stated that hopefully they can get pricing to be reasonable.

Mike purchased some road fill for a hole in the road. Mike put in 150 pounds and thinks this will get us through till next year. Mike will submit with payroll reimbursement.

Mike hired a new person for mowing, Bill for 1st half is \$3620. And last cut will be 1814.40 in October. Mike Called Kingas and he wanted 120 hr Estimated 3600.00 with double cut. Marquette County was higher and was only one cut.

Website Mike wanted to know why meeting minutes are always a month behind. Caroline checked with County and they stated that minutes should not be on the web until approved. Minutes going forward will not be on the web until

approved, because if something is incorrect it should not be on the web until board has approve.

Town member wanted to confirm that Fox ct is off limits for golf carts. No golf carts are allowed to be on Fox Ct.

Zoning- There were two building permits. Caroline removed the old one. Went over building permits. There was only one in question in LItchfield.

Correspondence - Bills for downed trees. Val wanted to know how to change address for the address change form on the Web. Correspondence Caroline Nationwide information and confirmation. Property tax collection survey has been completed. Web contact wanted to know about fire markers this was resolved prior to meeting.

Vouchers - 112 through 130. Motion to approve vouchers 112- 130 by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed

Next meeting August 15 2017 at 7 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

Meeting closed at 8:35 p.m.